-.'i:BIJilippines
Department of Education

REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. I3 | s. 2023

TO: OIC-ASDS
The Chief Education Supervisor (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Education Program Specialist
Public School District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Division

FROM: ROSALIO ONTURNO, JR., PhD nf
OIC-Assistant Schools Division Supeffintendent

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF THE LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FOR COHORT 4
LUNDUYAN SA KAHUSAYAN AND CYCLE 2 OF SEAMEO INNOTECH
BATCH 2 COURSES

DATE: March 13, 2023

1. Pursuant to the Memorandum DM-OUHROD- 2023-0231 of the National
Educators Academy of the Philippines through its Professional Development
Division (NEAP-PDD) which adhere to the continuous professional
development, NEAP announces the Call for Nomination of Participants
Jor Cohort 4 Lunduyan sa Kahusayan and Cycle 2 of SEAMEO Innotech
Batch 2 Courses.

2. The nomination aims to fill in the remaining slots of Lunduyan sa
Kahusayvan an SEAMEO INNOTECH Batch 2 courses, and ensure that more
DepEd teachers and school leaders can avail of various Professional
Development Programs (PDP).

3. This Division requires School Heads to submit the list of participants for
Cohort 4 Lunduyan sa Kahusayan and Cycle 2 of SEAMEO INNOTECH
Batch 2 Courses on or March 17, 2023.

4. Please accomplish the link provided bit.ly/LunduyanCohort4

5. Immediate dissemination of and appropriate action on this memorandum is
earnestly desired.
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